From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 4/26/2011 5:21:59 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public
Utilities Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are
listed below the document links.

Proceeding # | Document | Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
PDF (121
A0402026 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by kb) 4/26/2011
Decision | ALJ/LONG/CPUC on 04/26/2011 HTML | 2:00:01 PM
PDE (127
AQ402026 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by kb) 4/26/2011
Decision | ALJ/LONG/CPUC on 04/26/2011 HTML | 2:00:01 PM
(Attachment)
PDF (166
A0807021, Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by kb) 4/26/2011
AQ0807022, Decision | ALJ/GAMSON/CPUC on 04/26/2011 HTML | 1:35:02 PM
A0807023,
A0807031
PDF (1007
A0807021, Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by kb) 4/26/2011
AQ0807022, Decision | ALJ/GAMSON/CPUC on 04/26/2011 HTML | 1:35:02 PM
A0807023, (Attachment)
A0807031
PDF (187
A0807021, Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by kb) 4/26/2011
AQ0807022, Decision | ALJ/GAMSON/CPUC on 04/26/2011 HTML | 1:35:02 PM
A0807023, (Attachment)
A0807031
PDF (244
A0910010 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by kb) 4/26/2011
Decision | ALJ/WETZELL/CPUC on 04/26/2011 HTML | 1:25:01 PM
PDF (112
A(0S10010 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by kb) 4/26/2011
Decision | ALJ/WETZELL/CPUC on 04/26/2011 HTML | 1:25:01 PM
(Attachment)
PDF (251
A0910010 Alternate| Alternate filed by kb) 4/26/2011
CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on 04/26/2011 HTML | 1:40:02 PM
PDF (103
AQ0910010 Alternate| Alternate filed by kb) 4/26/2011
CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on 04/26/2011 HTML | 1:40:02 PM
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(Attachment)

A1006003

Exparte

Exparte filed by Golden State
Water Company (Bear Valley
Electric Service) on 04/25/2011

PDF (]

kb)
HTML

18
4/26/2011
9:55:02 AM
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